
From: ATF 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew; Me!son, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann 

(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Bies, John (JMD); Dunbar, Kelly P. 

(SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: 	 6/14/2011 1:23:38 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Edits to Ron's testimony 
Attachments: 	 hogr weich statement 6 13 -cap edits.doc 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

ATF 
Office of the Director 
0: 202-6484_._ATF _1 

C: I 	ATF 
HQ Room 5 S 100 

* * * * * ** 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:06 PM 
To: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William .J.; 	 ATF :Burke , Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Bies, John (JMD); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod, 
Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Edits to Ron's testimony 

Dennis et al and Ken at al, 

Sorry for the short turnaround, but can you guys please look at this and get comments back by tomorrow morning 
(East Coast time)? I've been at ATF helping the crew review docs for the last three days, so have not been able to 
fulfill my usual coordinating function. 	 DP 

DP 	 - IRon will 
be testifying on Wednesday, as you all know, and we need to make sure that his testimony is both accurate and 
persuasive. 

When you send it back, please send to me, Faith Burton, Paul Colborn, John Bies, and Kelly Dunbar (all cc'ed here). 
Thanks, all. 

Matt 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

DOJ-FF-41252 



DOJ-FF-41253 


	Page 1
	Page 1

